UNI TED STATES ENVI RONVENTAL PROTECTI ON AGENCY
WASHI NGTON, DC 20460

OFFI CE OF
PESTI Cl DES AND TOXI C SUBSTANCES

June 1, 1989
VEMORANDUM

SUBJECT: OCM Policy on Interpretation of GLP Regul ations

FROM Ken Kanagal i ngam Chi ef
Scientific Support Branch (EN-342)

THROUGH: David L. Dull, Director
Laboratory Data Integrity
Assurance Di vi si on

TGO Addr essees

The community that the |laboratory inspection/data audit
program nonitors, as well as inspectors and other interested
personnel periodically raise questions relatedto interpretation of
the GLP regulations. Oten the questions are relatively sinple and
straight forward to which all inspectors would provide a uniform
and consistent reply. However, there are instances when several
interpretations are possible or clarification may be necessary. In
such cases, these questions nust be directed to the Policy and
Grants Division for response. Only this group is authorized to
provide policy interpretations.

Wt h the new conprehensi ve regul ati ons covering newer areas of
study due to be pronulgated soon the frequency of inquiries is
likely torise. As a standard procedure please direct the inquirers
to present the questions in witing and address themto David L.
Dull, Director, LDIAD, who will send the to Jack Neylan, Director,
Policy and Grants Division, OCM (EN342) at headquarters.

When the Policy Division fornulates its interpretation and
provides replies, the response wll be copied to the Director,
LDIAD. We in turn will distribute the response as “G.P Regul ati ons
Advi sory” to all EPA G.P inspectors.

As Advisory No. 1, | attach herewith for your information a
response by Policy and Grants Division to such inquiry.

At t achnent



Addr essees

cc: Conni e Musgrove
Jack Neyl an



UNI TED STATES ENVI RONVENTAL PROTECTI ON AGENCY
WASHI NGTQON, DC 20460

OFFI CE OF
PESTI Cl DES AND TOXI C SUBSTANCES

Dear

| have reviewed the points that you expressed in your letter
dated Novenber 16, 1988. Please note that the responses bel ow
reflect current Agency policy in these areas.

|. Solubility.

As you pointed out, section 8160.135 of the 1987 proposed
FI FRA Good Laboratory Practice (G.P) standards does not di stingui sh
bet ween organic solvent and water solubility studies. Since there
is no distinction in the regulations, you nust assune that any
solubility study, including organic solvent solubility, is subject
to the full regulations.

2. ldentification of Inpurities

Section 8160.105(a) of the G.Ps require adequate test,
reference, and control substance characterization to be perforned
and docunent ed bef ore st udy initiation. “Adequat e”
characterization, e.g., specific level of inpurities, is study
specific and hence not defined further in the GPS It is
appropriate to consult with the O fice of Pesticide Prograns (OPP)
to determine if there are characterization requirenents beyond
those that your | aboratory believes are sufficient. A decision to
reject a study may be nmade by OPP i ndependently of GLP conpli ance.
Docunentation as to when the levels of inpurities were identified
shoul d be included in your subm ssion to OPP.

3. Conputer Validation of Analytical Results

Desi gn and use of an automated data collection systemfalls
under G.Ps if the systemis used in the generation of raw data as
defined in 8160.3 and/or in the conduct of the study as addressed
in 8160.130(e). In such cases, the equipnment nust be of
“appropri ate desi gn and adequate capacity” as specified in 8160. 61,
and be adequately tested, <calibrated and/or standardized,
mai nt ai ned, and records kept for, as specified in 8160.63. Witten
SOPs are required for this equipnent. No distinction is nmade
between the automated data collection equipnment and other
anal ytical instrunentation, so the same standards nust be
interpreted to apply to both.



As | ong as the data capture systemneets these criteria, there
is latitude in its design. Again, the testing facility wll be
expected to provide docunentation in the form of SOPs and ot her
witten records to support the validity of the systemhowever it is
desi gned.

| hope this provides adequate clarification to enable you to
proceed with the devel opment of your GLP conpliance plan. Shoul d
you have further questions about these or other G.P concerns
pl ease contact ne.

Si ncerely,

/s/Phyllis E. Flaherty
Acting Director

Policy and Grants Division

cc: John J. Neylan I



